From: Regional Hospice and Home Care [mailto:events@regionalhospicect.org]
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2016 1:38 PM

To: Michelle Traub <mtraub@regionalhospicect.org>

Subject: Get Ready for Gala - June 4th

Regional Hospice and Home Care's Annual Gala

June 4, 2016
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An Evening in Monte Carlo

Saturday, June 4, 2016
6:30 - 11:00 PM
Salem Golf Club
18 Bloomer Road
North Salem, NY

Black Tie Optional

Tickets are $150 per person and include cocktails, dinner, $100 of "funny money" for games,
and many other surprises. Raffle tickets are also available for purchase and offer the
opportunity to win fabulous prizes from week-long vacation stays on the beaches of Florida to
the mountains of Colorado, to a custom dinner for 16, diamond jewelry, and even tickets to
Yankees or Giants games. Learn more...

Best of all - your participation supports services to the many patients and families
served by Regional Hospice and Home Care.

Order Tickets Online

Oger
Tickets

Conveniently Order Tickets online

Bring Your Friends

e TForward this e-mail to 5 friends and encourage them to attend the Gala with you.
e Go to our Facebook and Twitter pages and "share" and "retweet" the Event
Details with your network.

Thanks as always for your support!
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Regional Hospice and Home Care Center for Comfort Care & Healing
30 Milestone Road | Danbury, CT 06810
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